N62645-03-R-0004

Amendment 0003

The closing date for submission of proposals is hereby extended to  2:00 p.m. (EST), July 21, 2003.

The following questions/answers are in response to questions posed by potential offerors prior to the deadline for submission of questions.

1.    Offeror’s Question:  What is the trauma level of the ER?

        Government’s Response:  NNMC meets the criteria for Level 1.  However, no major trauma is brought to NNMC since there is a Level 2 trauma facility within 2 miles of NNMC.

2.    Offeror’s Question:  Please list ER staff i.e., nurses, techs, etc.

        Government’s Response:  Emergency Medicine providers are supported by RNs (10 civil service; 5 Navy), techs (3 civil service; 11 Navy) a unit secretary and registration clerks.

3.    Offeror’s Question:  What specialties are available for consultation?

        Government’s Response:  The following specialties are available for consultation:  ortho, ob/gyn, internal medicine, pulmonology, psychiatry, gastroenterology, infectious disease, neurosurgery, neurology, cardiology, nephrology, pediatrics, urology, hematology-oncology, radiology, general surgery, plastic surgery, rheumatology, and dermatology.

4.    Offeror’s Question:  What is the annual volume of the ER?

        Government’s Response:  Volume is generally between 20,000-25,000 visits per year.  At present, we are experiencing a 7% increase over last year, year to date.

5.    Offeror’s Question:  Who performs triage on new ER patients?

        Government’s Response:  RNs performa initial triage of incoming patients under the direction and supervision of the Emergency Medicine staff physician.

6.    Offeror’s Question:  Does the on-call specialty physician admit patients when necessary?

        Government’s Response:  Yes, the on-call specialty physician admits patients when necessary.  Emergency Medicine physicians do not presently have privileges to admit.

7.    Offeror’s Question:  9.6.4. states MTF will not privilege more than ten physicians for services under the contract.  Is this 10 for the initial contract year, and 10 each for the extension years, or 10 ten total for the entire length of contract, to include extensions?

        Government’s Response:  10 for any given contract period (base, option period, etc.)

8.  Offeror’s Question:  Who is the Incumbent? 

        Government’s Response:  Medical Faculty Associates/George Washington University

9.  Offeror’s Question:  Will on call services be required of the Health Care Providers (i.e. Physician, Physician Assistant, and Nurse Practitioner) listed in the solicitation?

        Government’s Response:  Under the current arrangement, there is no on-call requirement for Emergency Medicine physicians or physician extenders.

10.  Offeror’s Question:  Could you provide a sample schedule for the Physicians?

        Government’s Response:  Sample unavailable

11.  Offeror’s Question:  Could you provide a sample schedule for the Physician extenders?

        Government’s Response:  Sample unavailable

12.  Offeror’s Question:  Will contractor employees be required to transport patients?

        Government’s Response:  There is no requirement for Emergency Medicine physicians to transport patients.  However, such physicians will be required to provide medical control for techs transporting patients from NNMC to referral hospitals.

13.  Offeror’s Question:  We have tried everything including copying and pasting pdf file to another application but it is not allowing us to type in any information.  How can this be sent to us so that we can complete the information electronically?
 

        Government’s Response:  Files sent to interested parties

14.  Offeror’s Question:  Regarding the Cover Letter, it gives your email address as the email to request documentation and states that we contact another individual in Section L, paragraph titled " Technical Questions" for actual questions. Two comments regarding this.  a)  We found no paragraph in Section L titled specifically "Technical Questions.  Also b)The only contact person provided in Section L is Robin Morton.  Is this correct?

 

        Government’s Response:  Noted

15.  Offeror’s Question:  The email link provided on the Cover Letter may have a typo in the email address.  I believe it should have a lowercase l at the end.

 

        Government’s Response:  Noted

16.  Offeror’s Question:  The contract indicates that the  government provides per diem and travel, however, does the government also provide lodging or an allowance for lodging?  

        Government’s Response:  There is no travel CLIN in the solicitation

17. Offeror’s Question:  Could we have a ballpark figure for monthly patient flow  in the ER?


        Government’s Response:  See question #4


18. Offeror’s Question:  Who has this contract now?


        Government’s Response:  See question #8.


19. Offeror’s Question:  What is their current hourly fee?


        Government’s Response:  FY03 physician services are provided for $159.99/hour; FY03 physician

                                                    assistant/nurse practitioner services are provided for $65.95/hour

20. Offeror’s Question:  Reason for solicitation - is their contract up for renewal?

        Government’s Response:  Government’s need is such that services are required for the dates shown in the solicitation.  

21.  Offeror’s Question:  I would like to schedule a site visit for myself and one other member of our staff, Mrs. Rose Zarecky, our Vice President for Recruitment.  Please tell us how this can be done prior to the time the proposal is completed.

        Government’s Response:  Site visits are not being conducted.

22.  Offeror’s Question:  Is there a pre-bid conference for this project?  I did not see a reference to such a meeting in the RFP.

        Government’s Response:  No pre-proposal conference is being held.  

23.  Offeror’s Question:  Please provide further guidance on how to submit the proposal electronically, in accordance with the instructions on p. 54 of the RFP.  TII has copied the PDF file, which includes formats for the pricing schedule, guidance on the preparation of a supplemental pricing worksheet (Attachment 005), a Past Performance Table (Attachment 006), and Attachments 003(a), 003(b), and 004.

a. However, since Attachments 003(a) and (b), and 004 must be completed by the employee candidates with signatures, are they exempted from the requirements to submit them electronically?  Government Response:  These files may be scanned and submitted via electronic means.    

b. Are the candidates supposed to complete the Certificate of Availability that appears as Attachment 0004, or the alternate version, which appears as section 7 of the RFP?  Government Response:  Both are required.

c. Are the candidates supposed to complete the Privacy Act Statement at the bottom of p.34 at the time of contract fulfillment, or in the proposal stage?  

                             Government Response:  Proposal stage  

24.  Offeror’s Question:  Are we correct in assuming that there will be no on-call requirements for the Emergency physicians?  Exempting emergency department physicians from on-call requirements seems to be standard operating procedure, but we want to know for sure.

        Government’s Response:  See question #9

25.  Offeror’s Question:  The RFP did not include a wage determination.  Are we correct in assuming that all workers under this contract will be considered exempt employees, not subject to the Fair labor Standards Act and consequently not eligible for overtime pay rates.

        Government’s Response:  The Government will include all necessary FAR Clauses in the resulting contract, which may include the Fair Labor Standards Act.  Overtime is not part of the current contract.

26.  Offeror’s Question:  Are we correct in interpreting the RFP to mean that bidders are not allowed to submit more than three examples of relevant past performance?

        Government’s Response:  In accordance with the RFP, Section L, paragraph (a)(1), “the offer shall complete and submit the table at Section J, Attachment 6 by including information about not more than three of the previous/current contracts…..”

27.  Offeror’s Question:  Please advise on how the subject of continuing medical education is to be addressed and compensated.  Paragraph 52.232-3 (RFP p. 25) provides for government payment of per diem and transportation expenses when authorized by travel orders or the Schedule.  We believe that this is a wise provision, since the professionals required under the contract have professional requirements to maintain certain levels of training on an annual basis.  However, we request the following clarification:

a. Section 5.1.12.  specifies that continuing medical education (CME) is a requirement for physicians.  This is not spelled out for Registered Nurse Practitioners or Physician Assistants, but are they also expected to acquire CME credits as well? 

Government’s Response:  If not specified in the solicitation, it is not a requirement.

b. When the physicians or physician extenders are acquiring CME, will they be under orders from the Navy, so that the CME time will be billable, and so that they will be eligible for per diem and travel reimbursement as mentioned above and as provided for in section 52.232-3?

Government’s Response:  No travel CLIN exists in the solicitation, therefore, the FAR reference 52.232-3 will be removed.  

All other terms and conditions of N62645-03-R-0004 remain unchanged.
















